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From: Damian Cronan <Cronan.Damian@abc.net.au>
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 at 2:04 am

To: Anthony Willis <Willis.Anthony@abc.net.au>

Cc: Joel Brydon <Brydon.Joel@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: GPT robots

Thanks Ant. Good turnaround, and yes — the other properties would be good. dc

From: Anthony Willis <Willis.Anthony@abc.net.au>
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 at 9:51 am

To: Damian Cronan <Cronan.Damian@abc.net.au>
Cc: Joel Brydon <Brydon.Joel@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: GPT robots

It’s now in the root of our main domain https://www.abc.net.au/robots.txt. | will share out with

others (e.g. iview.abc.net.au) to get it included, but figured News is the biggest fish here.

From: Damian Cronan <Cronan.Damian@abc.net.au>
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 at 8:58 am

To: Anthony Willis <Willis.Anthony@abc.net.au>

Cc: Joel Brydon <Brydon.Joel@abc.net.au>

Subject: GPT robots

Ant —

Can we look at getting this in place on our robots.txt

User-agent: GPTBot

Disallow: /
As per:
https://platform.openai.com/docs/gptbot

No point feeding the beast.
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